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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Mary Diskerud 
Sent: 

To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Document for filing in 070642 

Wednesday, June 11,2008 11 :24 AM 

Good morning Dorothy Menasco 

That will EO into the Docket tile. It is Da ofth :ertification oac 

CLK - CORRESPONDENCE T? A d m l n b ~ o - ~ ~ - ~  
DOCUMENT NO. w71q-Q7 
DISTRIBUTION: 

., igc that was filed on 4/11/08, document no. 02828- 
08 that went over to Dept. of State and then when they certify it and 1 have the order issued which was done on 4/14/08 
document no. 02840-08 I will  send down a copy of the certified package where 130s has stamped it. So you can put i t  
behind that certification package or the order, it shouldn't matter. Okay? That is some material that should have went 
ovcr with the certification package but Richard did not include it so it was done the other day. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, lune 11,2008 11:19 AM 
To: Richard Bellak 
Cc: Ruth Nettles; Kimberley Pena; Mary Diskerud; Marguerite Mclean 
Subject: Document for filing in 070642 

Good inoming Richard, 

On Tuesday, 611 0/08 a document was placcd on CLK's counter with a sticky note requesting the document he placed in 
Docket file for 070642. Ruth advises she spoke with you and that it is an attachment to an order. Were you the person 
that tiled this document? If so, what order is this an attachment to? As it stands on it's own, with no memo, we don't 
know who filed it. or what it is that is being added to the document. If you could provide some extra information, we'll 
get that entered ASAP. I need to enter it as soon as possible so that we can start 011 today's docunient filing entries. 
Thank you for your help! 

Dorothy 

611 112008 
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Dorothy Menasco - 
From: Mary Diskerud 
Sent: 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Document for filing in 070642 

Wednesday, June 11,2008 11 :24 AM 

Good moming Dorothy Menasco 

That will go into the Docket file. It is part ofthe certification package that was filed on 4/11/08. document no. 02828- 
08 that went over to Dept. of State and then when they certify it and I have the order issued which was done on 4/14/08 
document no. 02840-08 1 will send down a copy of the certified package where DOS has stamped it. So you can put i t  
behind that certification package or the order, it shouldn't matter. Okay? That is some material that should have went 
ovcr with the certification package but Richard did not include it so it was done the other day. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2008 11:19 AM 
To: Richard Bellak 
Cc: Ruth Nettles; Kimberley Pena; Mary Diskerud; Marguerite McLean 
Subject: Document for filing in 070642 

Good inoming Richard, 

On Tuesday, 6/10/08 a document was placcd on CLK's counter with a sticky note requesting the document be placed in 
Docket file for 070642. Ruth advises she spoke with you and that it is an attachment to an order. Were you the person 
that filed this document? If so, what order is this an attachment to? As it stands on it's own, with no memo, we don't 
h o w  who filed it, or what it is that is being added to the document. If you could provide some extra information, we'll 
get that entered ASAP. I need to enter it as soon as possible so that we can start on today's document filing entries. 
Thank you for your help! 

Dorothy 

6/18/2008 



Marguerite McLean 'PSC-  08 - 112 3r; - FOF - E? 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mary Diskerud 
Friday, April 11, 2008 2 4 1  PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070642-El 
Filename / Path: 

4/11/2008 2:40:00 PM 

070642 Adoption 0rder.rcb.doc 

Copied to gcorders 

1 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE ;\lANAGERlENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAII.  ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 0 7 n w  

I I I ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAlL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COnlMlSSlOY 
DIRECTORY 

Printed 011 411412008 at 11:43:07 AM 

I 



I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE hlANAGEhlENT SYSTE;\.I 

P4RTTCIPATIVG EM AIL 2DDRFSSFS FOR DOCKET 070642 

PARTY 
NAME 

1 COMPANt 

~ 

CODE 

I 

Florida Solar Energy Industries Association 
Florida Solar Energy Research and Education I 

EMAlL 
ADDRESS 

bruce@flaseia.org 
cmkettles@cfl.rr.com 

ADDRESS 
IN 

Yes 
Yes 

Printed on 411412008 a1 I I :43:07 AM 
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Monday, Apr 14.2008 11144 AM 





Monday. Apr 14.2008 11:46 AM 



Monday, Apr 14, 2008 11:47 AM 



Commission Clerk 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mail Delivery System [MAILER-DAEMON@mai1007.bisx.prod.on.blackberry] 
Monday, April 14, 2008 11:46 AM 
Commission Clerk 
Undelivered Mail Returned to Sender 

Attachments: Delivery report; Undelivered Message Headers 

Delivery Undelivered 
port.txt (517 bage Headers. 

This is the mail system at host mai1007.bisx.prod.on.blackberry 

I'm sorry to have to inform you that your message could not be delivered to one or more 
recipients. It's attached below. 

For further assistance, please send mail to <postmaster> 

If you do so, please include this problem report. You can delete your own text from the 
attached returned message. 

The mail system 

<knowb@nextel.blackberry.net>: host 172.20.128.32 [172.20.128.321 said: 550 
5.1.1 <knowb@nextel.blackberry.net> . . .  U s e r  unknown (in reply to RCPT TO 
command) 

1 



1 CLK ofnclal Fillng****2/14/2008 a31 AM ..... 
.( 

Matllda Sanders me -OB - O U T 2  -/VOR-i?I 
From: Mary Diskerud 
Sent: 
To: CLK -Orders / Notices 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070642-El 
Filename / Path: 070642 Rulemaklng.rcb.doc 

Thursday, February 14,2008 8:31 AM 

2/14/2008 8:30:00 AM 

copied to gcorders. Distribution is Electric (El) (EM) (EC) 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION I 
email kickba&6- CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070642 - o,,,,,,lw 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMlSSION 
D 1 RE C T 0 R Y 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

Printed on 211412008 at 10:29 AM 

I 



EORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070642 

PARTY 
NAME 

Florida Solar Energy Industries Association 
Florida Solar Enerw Research and Education 

COMPANY 
CODE 

- loundarion 
FI Pierce Utilities Authonty 
Gaincsvtlle Regional I:til.iCi~) of Caincswlle 
Gainesville Regional Ulil Ctt) of Gainerville 
Gcncral Elecnlc Compan) 

GulfCoasr Elecmc Cooperative, Inc. 

. 

Glades Elecmc Cooperativc, Inc 

Gulf Power Company I El804 
Homestead Energy Services EM861 
Hopping, Green & Sams I .- . 

EM857 
EM858 
EM858- 

EC90h 
EC907 

-- 

J t A  
Keys Energy Serviccc 
Kissimmee Utility Authority 
Lee County tlecmc Cooperative, Inc 

Seminole Elecmc Cooperative, Inc I 
EC9 I 7  Seminole . Electric Cooperawe, Inc __ 

I Sierraclub I 

6MAIL 
APDRESS 

bruce@flaseia.org 
cmkettles@cfl.rr.com 

tom@fpua.com 
manascoro@gru.com 
manascoro@gru.com 
davtd 1 .swanson@ge.com 
PMcCehee@gladesec.com 
rbames@gcec.com 
sdriteno@soutbemco.com 
kkonkoI@cityofhomested.com 
gperko@hgslaw.com 
knowb@jea.com 
mltta@jea.com 

lami hams@oremc com 
JSzaro@ouc.com 

gene@penningtoiiG.com 
~ 

Paul lcwisjr@pgnmatl com 
chnslopherschoonover@gimil com 
amaguire@,rea-intl coin 
John Giddens@,Disney com 
mhewin@seminole-electric.com 
tnovak@Seminole-Electric.com 
ioanne.spalding@sierraclub.org 
kristin.benry@sierraclub.org 
lohn chapmm@recoencrp,v coin 
pm duncan@sccoencrgy com 
1man7@svec-coop com 
Regdept@tecoenergy. com 
dglickd@pipeline.com 
hmgr@mchsi.com 
rbass@tcec.com 
rrodt@ucnsb.org 
Jack. Wetzler@KeysEnergy.com 
abumbera@vwtaenergygraup.com 
rdunaway@westflorida.coop 
bbrown@wrec.net 
RYoung@yvlaw.net 

4 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

~ 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

Printed on 211412008 at 1029  AM 

-~ 

2 



1 ***** CLK Officlal Fillna****l0/24/2007 1:57 PM 

ADMLNISTRATIVE 
- - - 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mary Diskerud 
Wednesday, October 24,2007 1:35 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 10/24/2007 1 :35:00 PM 

Filename / Path: 070642 Notice.rcb.doc 
Docket Number: 070642-El 

Copied to gcorders. Distribution is Electric (EI)(EM)(EC) 
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Case Assianment and Schedulina Record 

Comnissioners Hrg Sta f f  
Exam 

ALL I ED I CF 1 MM 1 AG I SK 

- 

Page 1 o f  1 

Comni s s i  oners 

Section 1 - Qffice Qf Comnission Clerk 

Docket No.070642-E1 Date Docketed: 10/08/2007 T i t l e :  Proposed amndment o f  Rule 25-6.0183. F.A.C.. E lect r ic  U t i l i t y  
Procedures fo r  Generating Capacity Shortage Emergencies. 

Conpany: Rule 25-6.0183. F.A.C. 

DISTRIBUTION: 
Official F i l ing  Date: Expiration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

SCR SGA Referred to: ADM CLK CMP ECR (GCL) PIF RCA 
V O *  indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR -1- and returns to  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proqram Module B7(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PUNNING CtXUMENT 

I im5chedu le  

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUB3ECl To REVISION. 
ianlnents Staff Ass FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(SSO) 413-6770 

OPR Staf f  

Staf f  Counsel 

LKr& 

Due Dates 

Current CASR revis ion leve l  Previous Current 

7. 
8 .  
9. 

10. 
11. 

Recomnded assignments fo r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding th is  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Comnission - Conmission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  34. 

35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 

Staf f  Counsel 39. 

Date f i l e d  w i t h  CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 

I I -I 

r- I 

I I 
~~ 

I I I 
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l r  h 
. .  

Docket No.070642-E1 Date Docketed: 19/08/200 7 T i t l e :  Proposed amendment of Rule 25-6.0183. F.A.C., E lect r ic  U t i l i t y  
Procedures f o r  Generating Capacity Shortage Emergencies. 

Conpany: Rule 25-6.0183, F.A.C. 

OPR Staf f  R Bellak 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: Expi rat ion: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Current CASR revis ion leve l  

Date f i l e d  wi th CLK: 11/02/2007 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 

SLaff Counsel 

OCRs (ECR) 

15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 

29. 
2a. 

Reconmended assiqnments fo r  hearina 30. 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 131. 

Ful l  C m i s s i o n  
Hearing Examiner - Staff 

J- Comnission Panel - 
- 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
Conmi ssioners I Hrg I Staff I 

Prehearing Of f icer  
I Cmiss ioners l m l  

Exam 
ALL I ED I CT I MM I AG I 

Where Danels are assirmed the senior C d s s i o n e r  i s  Panel Chairman: - -  
SK 

X 

the ident ical  panel d;cides the case. Approved: ?a 
Date: 11/o2/2007 Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a S ta f f  Meder i s  

assigned the f u l l  C d s s i o n  decides the case. 

PX/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



-t and Schedulina Record 

n 

OPR Staf f  R Bellak 

J 
Page 1 of 1 

Current WR revis ion leve l  

Docket No.WO642-EI Date Docketed: 10/08/2007 T i t l e :  Proposed amendment of Rule 25-6.0183. F.A.C.. Electr ic U t i l i t y  

Conpany: Rule 25-6.0183, F.A.C. 

Procedures f o r  Generating Capacity Shortage Emergencies. 

Staf f  Counsel R Bellak 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

7. 
a. 

Expi rat ion: 

FAW Notice Published h m -  
Notice t o  JAPC 
F i l e  Rule With Dept. o f  State or Revise W R  

Referred to: ADM CLK CMP ECR (GCL) P I F  .RCA SCR SGA 
PO. indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Colnletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram W u l e  B7(a) WARNING: THIS SWEWLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNINii DDLUMENT 

Time Schedule 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT m REVISIW. 
Staff Assianments FOR UPDATES W A C T  THE RECORDS SEDIW:(bSO) 413-6770 

12/28/2007 o2/01/2008- 

01/21/2008 02/22/2008 
01/31/2001 03/05/2008 

I Due Dates 

K Lewis KJLS (ECR) 
10. 
11. _ _  

Previous Current 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 

a,. 

38. 
39. 

I 9~ 

1L . 
13. 
14. 
15 .  
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. -- 
LY.  

Recannended assisnments fo r  hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Connrission X Comnission Panel- 33. 
Hearing Examiner- Staf f  34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  wi th CLK: 36. 

*7 

140. 
Section 3 - Chairman Comletes 

* FAW Notice F i led I "E I 10/24/2007 I 
Notice o f  Rule Development I 10/24/2007 I 11/02/2007 
Request f o r  Hearing/Gnmnents Due I 11/09/2007 I 11/26/2007 
Staff Recomndation I ll/20/2007 I 12/26/2W7 
._^__I_ I .. ,-. ,.- 07 I Ol/O8/ZM8 ~~, ... .... 
FAY Notice F l I M  I 12/18/2007 I 01/22/2008 
Notice t o  JAPC I 12/18/2007 I 01/22/2001 
Order Noticing Proposed Rulemaking I 12/19/2007 I 01/23/2001 

I I 

I I 

I I 
I I 

I I I 
Assignments are as follows: 

Prehearin Off icer 1 
Approved: @/&-r+ 
Date: 

Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S ta f f  M&r i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07> * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 - Off ice o f  Conmission C l e r P  h 

Request f o r  Hearing/Comnents Due 
Staf f  Recomnendation 
Agenda 
Order Noticing Proposed Rulemaking 
FAW Notice F i led 
Notice t o  JAK 
FAW Notice Published 

Page 1 o f  1 

11/09/2007 11/26/2007 
12/26/2007 01/16/2008 
01/08/2008 01/29/2008 
01/23/2008 02/15/2008 
01/22/2008 02/19/2008 
01/22/2008 02/19/2008 
02/22/2008 02/29/2008 

Docket No.070642-E1 Date Docketed: 10/08/2007 T i t l e :  Proposed amendment of Rule 25-6.0183, F.A.C., Electr ic U t i l i t y  

Conpany: Rule 25-6.0183, F.A.C. 

Procedures for Generating Capacity Shortage Emergencies. 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: Expiration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Referred to: AOM CLK CMP ECR (CCL) P IF  RCA SCR SCA 
(‘0” indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I 1 

Section 2 - OPR Conmletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. TimeSchedule 
Prouram Module B7(a) WARNING: THIS S&EWLE IS  AN INTERNAL PLANNING OoCuMENT 

I T  IS  TENTATIVE AND SUBIECT TD REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 Staff Assiunmns 

OPR Staf f  

Staf f  Counsel 

OCRs (ECR) 

Current CASR revis ion leve l  

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

-1 R Bellak H: 

Recomnended assiqnments f o r  hearins 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Conmission & Conmission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner - Staf f  34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  wi th CLK: 36. 

37. 
38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

Notice t o  J A K  I 02/22/2008 I 03/21/2008 
Request fo r  Hearing/Comnents Due I 02/22/2008 I 03/31/2008 
F i l e  Rule With Rent. of State o r  Rev& CASR I 03/os/z008 I 04/22/2008 

I I 
I I 

I I I 

I I 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
Comni ssioners I Hrg I Staff I 

Prehearing Of f icer  
Conmi ssioners I ADM I 

Exam 
ALL I ED I CT I MM 1 AG I SK 

Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a S ta f f  Menber i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

X 

La[&+ Approved : 
Oate: 
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